From: Newburn, Sandra 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 12:02 PM
To: Cave, Trent; 'Mike Murray'; 'Steve Kelley'
Cc: Frasier, Tamie; Soder, Lisa; Querin, Karen
Subject: Requesting Cancellation of Accounts
I’m requesting the cancellation of the following accounts as they are uncollectable:

501:
Cowboy Construction-$195.16

Gerosa Construction-$148.80- business closed now and he filed bankruptcy #09-12008 Cpt. 7 6/09 discharged 10/6/09

Total 501: $343.96

501B:
Robert Gille Beau- $129.58

Arnold C Pettway- $12.70

Larry H Rezentes- $119.04

Total 501B: $261.32

Atomic Flooring- $94.24

Shirley Bader- $91.76- Check was dated 1/7/09 have copy of Death Certificate showing Shirley was deceased as of 6/2008

JC Landscaping & Irrigation- $115.94- 

Justin Martin- $31.00-  mail returned unable to locate and no phone #’s

Terrence McDonald- $53.94- Account Closed unable to locate

Napa Valley Spa Services Inc.- $30.00

Randall C Nipper/DBA Golden Hands Handy Work- $30.00 & 30.00

SK Const- $42.78- mail returned unable to forward

Hector Sagastumes/DBA Sagastumes Construction- $120.90 & $93.62

Vanessa Vironchi-$30.00- Account Closed, mail returned unable to locate

Lynda, Walton- $73.78- moved

Jessica L. Webb- $125.86- Account Closed, mail returned unable to find a new address

Larry Williams-$104.16 Stop Payment- copy of police report and letter from Mr. Williams that check book was stolen from his vehicle.

Total 501: $1067.98
GRAND TOTAL OWING : $1673.26

